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I Llywodraeth Cymru
Arup Welsh Government
63 St. Thomas Street

Bristol

BS16JZ

13 March 2019

Dear N

Assessment of On-Shore Wind and Solar Energy Potential in Wales
(C006/2018/2019)

Stage Two - Refinement of Priority Areas for Renewable Energy
Variation of Contract
We refer to the above referenced Contract between you and the Welsh Ministers.

The project is being extended to include Stage Two - Refinement of Priority Areas for
Renewable Energy. This entails the refinement of the initial areas identified as being
of greatest opportunity for on-shore wind and solar energy development, including an
Assessment of Landscape and Visual Sensitivity, and to make recommendation for
the Priority Areas for Renewable Energy to be identified in the NDF.

As a result, we wish to vary the Contract set out in this letter agreement with effect
from 26 February 2019 (the “Variation Date”).

In this letter agreement, expressions defined in the Contract and used in this letter
agreement have the meaning set out in the Contract.

With effect from the Variation Date, we propose the variations to the Contract to
include the Stage Two - Refinement of Priority Areas for Renewable Energy work, as
set out in our enclosed ‘Specification’ and your ‘Quality Response’ and 'Commercial
Response Form'. The Contract has been extended to the 26 April 2019 and the
contract value increased to £88,314.27.

Except as provided in this letter, the Contract shall continue in full force and effect.
This letter agreement and any dispute or claim (including non-contractual disputes or
claims) arising out of or in connection with it, its subject matter or formation shall be
governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of England and Wales as
applied in Wales.



All disputes arising under or in connection with it shall, subject to the dispute
resolution condition set out in the Standard Conditions, be submitted in the first
instance to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the courts in Cardiff.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter to acknowledge your
agreement to the variation of the Contract as set out in this letter.

Yours sincerely,

Planning Manager
Under the authority of the Minister for Housing and Local Government, one of the
Welsh Ministers

I, with all due authority, hereby agree on behalf of Ove Arup and Partners Ltd. to the
variations specified in this letter:

Execution/Signature Clause for a Company registered at Companies House:

Signed for and on behalf of Ove Arup and Partners Ltd. by:

Director’s Signature: _

Name (in block capitals): | EGczIzz

Date: 15 March 2019




